FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSHON RQ-2

WaASHIMGTOMN, DL 2041

Patricia A, Maisano, Treasurer
Local 13000 CWA AFL-CIO
3124 Race Sireet
. ] ; )
Philadelphia, PA 1910 wp & &M

Identification Number: 00109595

Reference: April Monthly Report (3/1/99-3/31/99)
Dear Ms. Maisano:

This letter is prompted by the Conumission’s preliminary review of the reports)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the roport(s). An itemization follows:

_The tata] Yisted on Ling | l{a)(il), Column B of the Detailed Sumnmary Fage
appears to be imcorrect.  Please be advised that you should add the
nCalendar Year-to-Date” tofal from vour previous report to the current
"Total This Period” figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B
wotal, Flease amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this correcton,

-Please provide the totals for Lines 11{a)(iti) and 11{d}, Columns A and B
of the Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may
affeet your Column B totals on this report and/or on subsequet reports.

_For your information, all contnbutions received that aggrepate S200 or less
per individual for the calendar year should be reported on Line 11{a)in).
Contributions Teesived apgregating over 3200 per mdividual for the
calendar year should be reported on Line 1 1(a)(i} and itemized on Schedule
A,

A wrilten response of an amendment to your ofginal report(s} conecting the above
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13} days




of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toli-free Turnber, (800} 424-3530. My local number is (202} 694-11310.

Sincerely,

Scotl Walker
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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